
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
1/22/2019 5:58:13 PM 
Justin Hall [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=570565b2a79b4e laade08549cd69e3c0-Justin Hal I]; Perla Sol is 
[perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

aherman@alhecon.com; Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre ]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
Re: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description 

We have completed the field check last week and there are a few more. We will send you the spreadsheet 
shared with Netai and highlight the new projects. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

On Jan 22, 2019, at 9:04 AM, Justin Hall <j_CJ,_QgiJl@~-~~~~Q-~,-~_Qm> wrote: 

Good morning Lisa, 

Please see the attached map. Thank you. 

Justin Hall 
Associate 
ESA I Environmental Science Associates 
213.542.6058 direct 

From: Christina Erwin 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 6:35 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: aherman@alhecon.com; Justin Hall <jahall@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> 
Subject: Re: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description 

We'll send the map this morning. Thanks. 
Christina Erwin 
ESA I 916.231.1271 
cerwin@esassoc.com<mailto:cerwin@esassoc.com> 

On Jan 22, 2019, at 6:13 AM, Lisa Trifiletti 
<lisa(w.trifiletticonsulting.com<mailto:lisa(G>,trifiletticonsulting.com>> wrote: 
I am not sure if F&P also has a map of cumulative projects. I will ask for map. 

As far as Metroplex, see these links 
https://l.N\V\v.lawa.org/en/lawa-environment/noise-management/lawa-noise-management-lax/faa-southern­
california-metroplex-project 

https://www.culvercitv.org/home/showdocument?id=2427 



This should help to describe metroplex locally. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099<tel:(310)%20738-2099> cell 

On Jan 22, 2019, at 12:26 AM, Amy Herman <aherman@alhecon.com<mailto:aherman@alhecon.com>> 
wrote: 
Hi Christina, I've scoured my e-mails and I haven't found the map referenced below. If I missed it I apologize, 
but if not, can you please send it? 

Also, Lisa, I believe you were going to send me a link about the FAA Metroplexes. I found this, and wonder if 
this is what you thought would be most helpful per our last discussion. 
https://www.faa.gov/nextgen/snapshots/metroplexes/ 

htt_p_§J/yy1yyy,_fa_<!_,g9y/g~)_\;tg~11/§i;rn_p§h_Q_t§frrwlrn~JJJlp_§://~~rwJll_C!,_gQy/n~2\Jg~11L§n~p_§h_Q_t§{!p_~_trnpt~)_\;~§/?JQ_<;:_l!tiQnJc;l_ 
= l 8>https ://vvvvvv.faa.gov/nextgen/snapshots/metroplexes/pl exes/?locationid= l 8<https ://www.faa.gov/nextgen/ 
snapshots/metroplexes/?l ocati onid= 18> 

Thank you, Amy 

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin({4esassoc. com <mail to: CErwin@esassoc.com> > 
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4: 17 PM 
To: ahennan(w.alhecon.com<mailto:aherman@alhecon.com> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com<mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>> 
Subject: Re: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description 

ESA is preparing a map and I can send it to you tomorrow. 
Christina Erwin 
ESA I 916.231.1271 
cerwin@esassoc.com<mailto:cerwin@esassoc.com> 

On Jan 10, 2019, at 4: 10 PM, Amy Herman <0J1_~Iill.<!l1.@~l_h~<;:_Q_n,_<;:_Qm<m.<!!H_Q_;_<:1-h_~Iill.<!l1.@~l_h_~g_Q!L<;:_Qm>> wrote: 
Lisa, on the cumulative project list that Christina attached to the e-mail below, is there an accompanying map 
showing the location of the cumulative projects? This was from your 9/18/18 memo titled" Related Project List 
Methodology for the proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC)." 

Thank you, Amy 

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@, esassoc. com <mail to: CErwin((4esassoc. com>> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 12:45 PM 
To: Amy L Herman (ahennan@alhecon.com<mailto:ahennan@alhecon.com>) 
<ahennan@alhecon.com<mailto:aherman@alhecon.com>> 
Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer(mesassoc.com<mailto:BBoxer@.esassoc.com>>; Fred Jackson 
<tJj_C!<;:.k§Ql1.@~-ity_9_fingl~_w_Q_Q_c;l_,_Qrg<rrrn_iltQ_:flj_<:1-_d<;_~_Q_n@_g!_tyQfiJ1gl_~ _ _wQQ~LQ.rg> >; Mindala Wilcox 
<mwilcox@ci tyofingl ewood. org<mail to: mwilcox@ci tyofingl ewood. org> >; Christopher E. Jackson 
<cejackson({4cityofinglewood.org<mailto:cejackson(Q),cityofinglewood.org>>; Royce Jones 
<royce@kbblaw.com<mailto:royce(Q),kbblaw.com>>; Lisa Trifiletti 



<H_~_<:t@Jr_i_fj_l_~_tti_<;:_Q_l}_§lJJ1i_gg,_rnm<nrn:il1Q:Ji_§~@_tr_i_fi_l_~tt_i_<;:_Q_ll§1llth:tK<;:_Q_m> >; Whit Manley 
<WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com<mailto:WManley@,rmmenvirolaw.com>>; Tiffany Wright 
<TWright(Q),rmmenvirolaw.com<mailto:TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com>> 
Subject: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description 

Amy, 

Thanks for taking the time to talk with the team today about the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment 
Center (IBEC) project. We're looking forward to working with you. As discussed today, we prepared an 
Administrative Draft Project Description that will be used in the environmental impact report (EIR). We just 
sent it out to the City and Applicant teams for review, so please treat the information as preliminary and subject 
to change. You can access it at these links (links expire in 10 days): 

2.0 Project 
Description.docx<http://deliverit.esassoc.com/download.aspx?strID=h63l8lq5WVHREOXlm7f8&strFile=jv733 
Yjl5402FE2s8yOU&strRecipient=cerwin(Q),esassoc.com>, 
DRAFT_IBEC Project Description 
Figures.zip<http://deliverit.esassoc.com/download.aspx?strID=h6318lq5WVHREOX1 m7f8&strFile=6y01xk652 
~_X_JX:Zg~-~1)_p_~§1rR~_gi_p_i~nt~<;:-~lli'in@_~§_l!§§_Q_<;:_,_rnm> 

I have attached the Cumulative Project list that we are using for the IBEC EIR. Additionally, Mindy is going to 
send out the final Exclusive Negotiating Agreement for the project. 

Please reach out if you have questions. 
Thanks, 
Christina 

Christina Erwin 
Environmental Planning Program Manager 
ESA I Environmental Science Associates 
2600 Capitol Ave, Suite 200 
Sacramento, California 95816 
916.231.1271 direct I 916.997.1865 cell I 916.564.4500 main 
cerwi n@esassoc.com<mail to: cerwin@esassoc.com> I www.esassoc.com 

Follow us on Facebook<http://on.fb.me/lLeHytB> I Twitter<http://bit.ly/1 TqUbar> I 
Linkedln<http_;!/li_n!<;_g_,_i_g!_JJJ_Pf~J _ _l'_\)_> 

<Fig3_0_1 _ Cumulative_Projects.pdf> 


